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September 23, 2019 ADDENDUM #1
To:  Potential Bidders

RE:  Rochester Housing Authority

Apartment Finishes/Corridors & Asbestos Abatement
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SEE ATTACHED

Acknowledgement:

I have received the above referenced Addendum #1 and have used it in the
calculation/preparation of this bid.

Contractor

Without acknowledgement of this addendum your bid may be non-responsive.




Capitol Projects Department

675 West Main Street, Suite 120

Rochester, NY 14611
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September 23, 2019

KENNEDY TOWER CORRIDOR AND RESIDENTS’ UNITS UPGRADES QUESTIONS

Questions and/or Answers

1) The asbestos survey shows specific flooring in every apartment.

2) Kitchen cabinets in apartments will remain in place.

3) Do closet shelving in apartments get painted? (Answer; yes)

4) Work schedule by week is shown on the drawings.

5) Are apartment blinds to be removed for paint? (Answer; yes, remove and re-
install) _

6) Are hallway dimensions same on every floor? (Answer; yes)

7) Will list of attendees be given to those attending walk-thru? (No, not allowed)
8) Does exposed raceway and boxes get painted? (Answer; yes)

9) Do apartment windows open? (Answer; yes)

10) What level of wall prep is required? (See section 01 3516 Part3.1 Preparation
of spec.’s)

11) Is decon on every floor? (Answer; yes, in two phases)




